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Malave, Erin

From: Fuentes, Armando [AFuentes@allstate.com]

Sent: Monday, August 23, 2010 11:46 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: marc¢ela.rivera@comcast.net

Subject: FW: Change of address for Marcela Rivera Fuentes # PO2000025254

Change of address only for entity: Marcela Rivera Fuentes P.A, Inc.
Document number: PO 2000025254

FEIN: 030402731
Principal address: 1881 NE 26 street. Suite 224. Fort Lauderdale, Fl 33305

NEW ADDRESS STARTING-EFFECTIVE 11/01/2010 ’
Marcela Rivera-Fuentes P.A, Inc.

3333 West Commercial Blvd. Suite 203

Fort Lauderdale, Fl 33309

e-mail: marcela.rivera@comcast.net

Thank you,

Armando J. Fuentes, LUTCF

Exclusive Agent

ALLSTATE INSURANCE COMPANY
The Exchange Building

3333 West Commercial Bivd. Ste 203
Fort Lauderdale, FI 33309 '
Tel: 954-563-6164  Fax: 954-563-5152
Toll Free 800-643-9733

E-Mail: AFuentes@Allstate.com:

For a quick auto quote, please visit my website at:
http://lwww.allstateagencies.com/AFuentes/

Our programs include: Personal and commercial auto, motorcycle, boat, renters, RV,
umbrella, flood, general business liability and life insurance.
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